
Date & Time: 2017-09-21 11:42 CST

Printed: 10 Aug 10:22

Event: IKA Pingtan Kitefoil Goldcup & TT:R Open Race Number: 6
Hearing Date: 2017-09-21

PARTIES AND WITNESSES

Initiator: PROTEST COMMITTEE
Respondent(s): Kitefoil - JPN 186 - Teruma Takeda

Kitefoil - ANT 153 - Tiger Tyson

VALIDITY

Objection to Jury: No
Within Time Limit: Beyond with Good Reason

Incident Identified: Yes
Proper Hail: Hail not required

Red Flag Displayed: Not required
DECISION: Request Valid

PROCEDURAL MATTERS

FACTS FOUND
153 accepted fault for the incident and retired from race 6.
The incident resulted in injury to the arm of 186. 186 finished race 6. 186 did not compete in races 7, 8 and 9.
Diagram: Diagram not endorsed

CONCLUSIONS AND RULES THAT APPLY
The score of 186 was made significantly worse through no fault of her own in races 6, 7, 8 and 9 through injury because of an action of a
kiteboard that was breaking a rule of part 2.

DECISION
Redress Granted
186 will be scored points equal to the average of her points in races 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 except that her score in race 6 shall not be worse than her
finishing position in race 6.

PROTEST COMMITTEE
Chaired By: Baptiste Verniest (FRA)
Committee Members: Bruno De Wannemaeker (BEL), Bruno Marques (BRA), Marina Psychogyiou (GRE), Paul Zupan (USA)

DECISION
Protest by PC

Request Number: 7
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